From: WAATEA.SNO

Sent: Mon, 23 Aug 2010 17:06:20 +1200
To: SWAN - HQNZDF.DSO
Subject: [SEEREF] External Release RE: ISAF MEDIA RELEASE

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREF

Hi Boss I have confirmed that it has been released already. Yesterday 22 Aug 10

PSR(IC)

----- Original Message-----

From: HQNZDF.DSOPSR(IC)3
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 8:42 a.m.
To: WAATEA.SNO; @CO

Subject: ISAF MEDIA RELEASE
Importance: High

PSR(C)3. P

Any chance of getting this release delayed by 24 to 48 hrs?

I believe the PM will make an statement at some time over the next 24 hrs informing the public that a member
of the TF was injured in a recent operation. They do not want to be caught out or off guard by the ISAF msg
even though it is non-attributable.

Could you chase this up and let me know how you get on soonest over the course of your working day? MFAT
are pushing hard on this one.

Has any TB media come out about the incident at this time?

Cheers

PSR(IC)3, PSR(sen)1

DSO
HQNZDF

Wk: PSR(sen)1, PSR(C)3
Mob:+PSR(sen)1, PSR(C)3
Sec Mob: PSR(sen)t, PSR(C)3
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